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Opinion and Order

BY THE COMMISSION:

		Before the Commission for consideration and disposition is a Settlement Agreement (Settlement or Settlement Agreement) originally filed on January 23, 2009, by The Peoples Natural Gas Company, d/b/a Dominion Peoples (Dominion Peoples or the Company) and the Commission’s Law Bureau Prosecutory Staff (Prosecutory Staff) collectively, “the Parties,” with respect to an Informal Investigation conducted by the Prosecutory Staff.  On April 24, 2009, the Parties filed a revised Settlement Agreement that clarified the point that the $5,000 civil penalty referenced in the Settlement Agreement is to be made to Low-Income Usage Reduction Program (LIURP) contractors while $30,000 is to be spent to create educational programs as described in the Settlement Agreement.  The Parties submit that the proposed Settlement Agreement is in the public interest and complies with the Commission’s Policy Statement at 52 Pa. Code § 69.1201 (Factors and standards for evaluating litigated and settled proceedings involving violations of the Public Utility Code and Commission regulations—statement of policy).  Settlement at 8, 11; ¶¶ 33, 44.  Further, the proposed Settlement is submitted as contingent on Commission approval without any waivers, or other approvals to effectuate its terms. Settlement at 13; ¶ 51.  If the Commission does not approve the Settlement without modification, either party may elect to withdraw from the Settlement.[footnoteRef:2]  Settlement at 14; ¶ 52. [2: 	However, as will be discussed in this Opinion and Order, the Parties agreed to an amendment of Paragraph 31 A subsequent to the Public Meeting of May 14, 2009, but before the entry of this Opinion and Order. ] 


History of the Case
		
		The Settlement Agreement has been brought before the Commission by the Parties in order to resolve allegations of multiple violations of the Code of Federal Regulations and the rules and regulations of the Commission relative to natural gas pipeline safety.  The specific incidents that are the subject of the Settlement Agreement occurred on May 2, 2007, June 8, 2007, and June 21, 2007.  

		On May 2, 2007, a contractor using a backhoe damaged a service line connected to a dwelling in Tyrone, Pennsylvania. Settlement at ¶¶ 12-13.  A Commission Gas Safety Division Inspector subsequently found that Dominion had failed to follow proper procedure in abandoning the line.  Settlement at 4; ¶¶ 14-15.  If proven, this conduct would be in violation of 49 C.F.R. § 192.605(a), (b)(8) – Procedural Manual for Operations, Maintenance, and Emergencies; 49 CFR § 192.13(c) - General; 49 CFR 192.603 – General Provisions; 52 Pa. Code § 59.33(a) – Safety; and 52 Pa Code 
§ 59.36(5) – Abandonment of Inactive Service Lines.

		On June 8, 2007, a contractor damaged a pipeline in West Mifflin, Pennsylvania.  A PUC Gas Safety Division Inspector subsequently discovered after a review of Dominion’s records that Dominion personnel did not accurately mark the 
eight inch steel gas main in the proposed area of excavation and that the Dominion contract locator did not locate the pipeline because he misinterpreted the actual location of the pipeline on the map.  Settlement at 5; ¶¶ 22-23.  If proven, this conduct would be a violation of 49 C.F.R. § 192.614- Damage and Prevention Program and 52 Pa. Code 
§ 59.33 (a) – Safety. 

		On June 21, 2007, a PUC Gas Safety Inspector inspected Dominion’s records related to valve maintenance at the Wilkinsburg, Altoona, and Kiski facilities located throughout Western Pennsylvania and found that three Dominion employees utilized for valve maintenance were not qualified and five employees had expired qualifications related to Federal and State Operator qualifications rules. Settlement at 5; ¶¶ 24-25.  If proven, this conduct would be constitute violations for each employee for every day that each was so employed, but not qualified of 49 C.F.R. § 192.805 – Qualification Program.  

		An Informal Investigation was conducted pursuant to Subsection 331(a) of the Public Utility Code, 66 Pa. C.S. § 331(a), and Section 3.113 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 52 Pa. Code § 3.113.  

		After the Informal Investigation, and in accordance with 52 Pa. Code § 3.113(b)(3), Prosecutory Staff and Dominion Peoples entered into discussions regarding settling this matter without the need for an on-the-record proceeding.  Those discussions resulted in a proposed Settlement.  Prosecutory Staff and Dominion Peoples jointly support the proposed Settlement.  The Parties aver that the proposed Settlement is in the public interest and request that the Commission approve the Settlement.  

		Note, however, that at our Public Meeting of May 14, 2009, we adopted the Motion of Vice Chairman Tyrone J. Christy which recommended, subject to comment from interested parties, that Paragraph 31 A of the proposed Settlement be amended to reflect the manner in which Dominion Peoples manages its LIURP program.  The proposed amendatory language to Paragraph 31 A of the Settlement reads:

To pay, in lieu of a civil penalty pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 3301(c), five thousand dollars ($5,000) as an increment to the Commission-Approved 2009 LIURP budget of $610,000 establishing a revised 2009 LIURP budget of $615,000.  The incremental $5,000 shall be administered by the outside contractor consistent with the current practice.  The Company shall not claim or include any portion of this civil penalty amount in any future rate proceeding.
 
In addition to issuing the proposed Settlement as submitted for comment by interested parties, we directed that all interested parties be afforded an opportunity to comment with respect to whether Paragraph 31 A of the proposed Settlement should be revised in this fashion.

		On May 28, 2009, subsequent to the Public Meeting of May 14, 2009, but before the entry of this Order, the Law Bureau and Dominion Peoples filed a joint letter with the Secretary of the Commission agreeing to amend the proposed Settlement to include the recommended amendment to Paragraph 31 A, above. 




Discussion

		Pursuant to our Regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 5.231, it is the Commission’s policy to promote settlements.  The Prosecutory Staff provides a detailed analysis of the proposed Settlement in light of the Commission’s Policy Statement at 52 Pa. Code 
§ 69.1201 (Factors and standards for evaluating litigated and settled proceedings involving violations of the Public Utility Code and Commission regulations—statement of policy).  Settlement at 10-11.  However, the Commission must review proposed settlements to determine whether the terms are in the public interest. Pa. PUC v. Philadelphia Gas Works, M-00031768 (January 7, 2004); 52 Pa. Code § 69.1201.  Before the Commission conducts this review and rules on the Settlement, we must provide other potentially affected persons with the opportunity to submit comments thereon or to take other action provided for under law.  52 Pa. Code § 3.113(b)(3).  This action must proceed despite that fact that the Law Bureau and Dominion Peoples have agreed to the proposed amendment of Paragraph 31 A.

Terms of the Settlement Agreement

		The proposed Settlement contains a series of material terms summarized in this Opinion and Order, but those terms do not constitute an admission, a finding of any fact, or a finding of culpability on the part of Dominion Peoples in this or any other proceeding. Settlement at 6, ¶ 28.

		In order to settle the Informal Investigation, Dominion Peoples has agreed to the following:

A. To pay, in lieu of a civil penalty pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 3301(c), five thousand dollars ($5,000) as an increment to the Commission-Approved 2009 LIURP budget of $610,000 establishing a revised 2009 LIURP budget of $615,000.  The incremental $5,000 shall be administered by the outside contractor consistent with the current practice.  The Company shall not claim or include any portion of this civil penalty amount in any future rate proceeding.[footnoteRef:3] [3: 	The language in the body of this Order is the language proposed in the Motion of the Vice Chairman on May 14, 2009, which was agreed to by the Parties on May 28, 2009.  The original language of the Settlement reads: 

To pay, in lieu of a civil penalty pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 3301(c), five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) to contractor(s) who participate in the Low-Income Usage Reduction Program (LIURP) and provide supporting documentation that the money was spent to pay for winterization of homes where the owners meet income eligibility requirements.  The Company shall not claim or include any portion of this civil settlement amount in any future rate proceeding.] 


B. To cease and desist from committing any further violations of gas safety regulations. 

C. To train and re-qualify its workers related to Abandonment of Inactive Service Line procedures.  (The Parties assert that this training has already been completed).

D. To train and re-qualify all its line locators. (The parties assert that this training has already been completed). 

E. To inspect all valves in all Dominion locations that were inspected between January 1, 2005 and December 31, 2007, by employees who were not qualified or properly re-qualified. 

F. To provide the Commission’s Gas Safety Division with a list of dates in which the re-qualification of employees performing valve maintenance covered tasks took place.

G. To create and provide to schools within Dominion’s service territory an educational program directed at school children that addresses safety-related issues associated with natural gas.

H. To create and provide an educational program directed at contractors who engage in subsurface excavation within Dominion’s service territory.  This program will address safety-related issues associated with excavating in an area where Dominion has pipelines.

I. To spend thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) to implement paragraphs G and H, above.

Conclusion

Before issuing a decision on the merits of the proposed Settlement Agreement, and consistent with the requirement of 52 Pa. Code § 3.113(b)(3), we are providing an opportunity for interested parties to file comments to the proposed Settlement and Application; THEREFORE,

		IT IS ORDERED:

		1.	That this Opinion and Order together with the Settlement Agreement, as amended, shall hereby be entered for comments by any interested party.

		2.	That a copy of this Opinion and Order together with the attached Settlement Agreement, as amended, shall be served on the Office of Consumer Advocate and the Office of Small Business Advocate.

		3.	That comments to the Settlement Agreement, as amended, and this Opinion and Order will be considered timely if filed within twenty (20) days of the date of entry of this Opinion and Order.






		4.	That, subsequent to the Commission’s review of the comments filed in this proceeding, an Opinion and Order will be issued.

[image: ]
							BY THE COMMISSION,



							James J. McNulty
							Secretary

(SEAL)

ORDER ADOPTED:  May 14, 2009

ORDER ENTERED:  September 10, 2009
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BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission,

Complainant

A\

: Docket No.
The Peoples Natural Gas Company, :
d/b/a, Dominion Peoples :

96 0\ WY £7 Wi 60l

Respondent

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission's

(“Commission”) Law Bureau Prosecutory Staff (“Prosccutory Staff”), through its
counsel, and The Pcoples Natural Gas Company, d/b/a Dominion Peoples (“Dominion”

or “Respondent” or “Company”) in the above-captioned proceeding. In pursuance of this
Agreement, Prosecutory Staff and Respondent stipulate as follows:

L. Introduction

1.

The Commission is a duly constituted agency of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania empowered to regulate utilities within Pennsylvania pursuant to the Public
Utility Code (the “Code”), 66 Pa. C.S. §§ 101, ef seq.
2.

Prosecutory Staff is the entity established by statute to prosecute complaints
against public utilities pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 308(b). The Commission has delegated

its authority to initiate proceedings that are prosecutory in nature to Prosecutory Staff and
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other bureaus with enforcement responsibilities. Delegation of Prosecutory Authority to
Bureaus with Enforcement Responsibilities, M-00940593 (Order entered Sept. 2, 1994).

3. Sectioﬁ 501(5) of the Code, 66 Pa. C.S. § 501(a), authorizes and obligates the
Commission to execute and enforce the provisions of the Code.

4. Scction 701 of the Code, 66 Pa. C.S. § 701, authorizes the Commussion,
inter alia, to hear and determine complaints against public utilities for a violation of any law
or regulation that the Commission has jurisdiction to administer.

5. Section 3301 of the Code, 66 Pa. C.S. § 3301, authorizes the Commission to
impose civil penalties on any public utility or any other person or corporation subject to the
Commission’s authority for violations of the Code and/or Commission regulations. Section
3301 further allows for the imposition of a separate fine for each day such violation(s)
continue.

6. Pursuant to the Commission’s regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 59.33(b), the
Commission’s Gas Safety Division has the authority to enforce the federal gas pipeline safety
regulations, set forth in 49 U.S.C.A. §§ 60101, et seq., and implemented in 49 C.F.R. Parts
191-193 and 199.

7. The Respondent is The Peoples Natural Gas Comﬁany d/b/a Dominion
Peoples, a jurisdictional gas utility with corporate offices located in thp D.L. Clark Building

Suite 500, 501 Martindale Street, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.
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8. Dominion is a public utility as defined by 66 Pa. C.S. § 102(1)(ii), holding
Utility Certificate No. A-122250, and is engaged in providing public utility service as a gas
distribution company to the public for compensation.

9. Respondent, in providing gas (distributioh/transmission) service for
compensation, is subject to the power and authority of the Commission pursuant to Section
501(c) of the Code, 66 Pa. C.S. § 501(c), which requires a public utility to comply with

Commission orders.

10.  Pursuant to the provisions of the applicable Commonwealth statutes and
regulations, the Commiission has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the actions of the

Respondent.

1L Background

I1.  Dominion met with the Commission’s Gas Safety Division in Altoona on
July 14, 2006, regarding the abandonment of service lines. Dominion agreed to correct
the problems identified in that meeting by or before October 2006. The corrections were
not made.

Tyrone Incident

12.  OnMay 2, 2007, at approximately 9:30 AM, a contractor using a backhoe
damaged a service line at 406 West 1 i Street, Tyrone, Pennsylvania.

13. Prior to the incident, Dominion had received multiple requests from various
sources for abandonment of service prior to the demolition of a building at the above

address.
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14.  PUC Gas Safety Division inspector, William Derr, arrived at the site of the
incident on May 3, 2007.

15.  During that inspection Mr. Derr discovered that Dominion erred in the
dispatching of the work order and executing the work order. At the time of the incident,
Dominion had adequate written procedures. However, they were not followed in this
case in addressing abandonment of service lines.

West Mifflin

16.  Dominion was notified of a proposed excavation at Community College of
Allegheny County in West Mifflin, Pennsylvania through a PA Onc Call Excavaﬁon
Ticket notice on May 21, 2007. The excavation ticket number was #1415605.

17.  On May 23, 2007, Dominion responded to the One Call System Excavation
Ticket with “Clear — no facilities.”

18.  OnJune 6, 2007, Dominion was again notified of an excavation update
through the PA One Call System. The excavation ticket number was #1575407.

19.  On June 6, 2007, Dominion responded to the One Call System Excavation
Ticket with “Clear.”

20.  In both instances, the responses were in error.

21.  Because oflhesei errors, on June 8, 2007, a contractor damaged a pipeline
owned by Dominion at the Community College of Allegheny County in West Mifflin,

Pennsylvania.
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Operator Qualifications

22, OnJune 15, 2007, Public Utility Commission Gas Safety Inspector,

M. Ralph Graeser, investigated the pipeline damage. Mr. Graeser discovered after a
review of Dominion’s records that Dominion personnel did not accurately mark the
eight inch steel gas main (P4387) in the proposed area of excavation.

23, Mr. Graeser interviewed the Dominion contract locator. The contract
locator stated that he did not locate the pipeline because he misinterpreted the actual
location of the pipeline on the map.

24. . On June 21, 2007, PUC Gas Safety Inspector, Mr. Ralph Graeser, inspected
Dominion’s records related to valve maintenance at the Wilkinsburg, Altoona, and Kiski
facilities located throughout Western Pennsylvania.

25.  During Mr. Gracscr’s valve maintenance records inspection he discovered
that three Dominion employees utilized for valve maintenance were not qualified and five
employees had expired qualifications related to Federal and State Operator qualifications
rules.

26.  Dominion received a non-compliance letter dated January 13, 2006,
regarding re-qualification of employees. Dominion responded to that letter by letter
dated January 20, 2006, from David Searles, Vice President, Opérations.

III.  Violations 4

27.  Prosecutory Staff has reviewed this matter. Had this matter been litigated,

Prosecutory Staff would have alleged that Dominion committed the following acts or

omissions in relation to this incident:
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28.

On at least one occasion Dominion failed to accurately mark the location of
its natural gas main.

If proven, each occurrence would be a violation of 49 C.F.R. § 192.614-
Damage and Prevention Program and 52 Pa. Code § 59.33 (a) — Safety.

Dominion used employees for valve maintenance who were not qualified or
who had expired qualifications.

it proven, this would be separate violations for each employee for every
day that each was so employed, but not qualified. 49 C.F.R. § 192.805 —
Qualification Program.

Dominion did not correctly follow its procedures relating to abandonment
of lines and the written procedures that were available were insufficient.
Dominion has failed to abandon the service line at the main. This issue was
discussed with Dominion on July 14, 2006 and was supposed to be resolved
by October 2006.

If proven, this would be a viclation of 49 C.F.R. § 192.605(a), (b)(8) —
Procedural Manual for Operations, maintenance, and cmergencies; 49 CFR
§ 192.13(c) - General; 49 CFR 192.603 — General Provisions; 52 Pa. Code
§ 59.33(a) — Safety; and 562 Pa Code § 59.36(5) — Abandonment of
Inactive Service Lines.

Dominion has reviewed this matter. Had this matter been litigated

Dominion would have denied or answered and defended against the above stated

allegations.

IV.  Settlement Terms

29.

The parties have engaged in detailed discussions with respect to reaching

an agreement concerning the allegations rclatiﬁg to each incident. The purpose of this

Settlement Agreement is to terminate the Prosecutory Staff’s informal investigation and

to resolve this matter without litigation.
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30. ° The Company has been cooperative and pro-active with Prosecutory Staff’s
recommendations related to identifying Company procedural problems.

31.  Based on the foregoing allegations, Prosecutory Staff requests this
Honorable Commission to order Respondent, The Peoples Natural Gas Company, d/b/a

Dominion Peoples to do the following:

A. To pay, in lieu of a civil penalty pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 3301(c), five
thousand dollars ($5,000.00) to contractor(s) who participate in the Low-
Income Usage Reduction Program (LIURP) and provide supporting
documentation that the money was spent to pay for winterization of homes
where the owners meet income eligibility requirements. The Company
shall not claim or include any portion of this civil settlement amount in any
future rate proceeding.

B. To cease and desist from committing any further violations of gas safety
regulations.

C. To train and re-qualify its workers related to Abandonment of Inactive
Service Line procedures. (This training has already been completed).

D. To train and re-qualify all its line locators. (This training has already been
completed).
E. To inspect all valves in all Dominion locations that were inspected between

January 1, 2005 and December 31, 2007, by employees who were not
qualified or properly re-qualified.

F. To provide the Commission’s Gas Safety Division with a list of dates in
which the re-qualification of employees performing valve maintenance
covered tasks took place.

G.  To create and provide to schools within Dominion’s service territory an
educational program directed at school children that addresses safety-
related issues associated with natural gas.

H. To create and provide an educational program directed at contractors who
engage in subsurface excavation within Dominion’s service territory. This
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program will address safety-related issues associated with excavating in an
area where Dominion has pipelines.

I To spend thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) to implement paragraphs G
and H, above.

32.  In consideration of Respondent’s payment of a civil penalty, as specified
herein, the Commission Staff agrees to forbear the institution of any formal complaint
that relates to the Respondent’s conduct as described in this Settlement Agreement.
Nothing contained in this Settlement Agreement shall affect the Commission’s authority
to receive and resolve any informal or formal complaints filed by any affected party with
respect to the incident, except that no further civil penalties may be imposed by the

Commission for any actions identified herein.

V. Applicability of Final Policy Statement for Litigated and Settled Proceedings
Involving Vielations of the Public Utility Code and Commission Regulations;
M-00051875

33, Inits Final Policy Statement for Litigated and Settled Proceedings
Involving Violations of the Public Utility Code and Commission (Policy Statement), the
Commission addressed the factors and standards for evaluating litigated and settled
proceedings. The Policy Statement essentially replaces the standards promulgated by the
Commission in Rosé v. Bell Adantic-Pa., Inc. and Sprint Communications Co., LP at
C-00992409. Under the Policy Statement, published in the December 22, 2007 Pa.
Bulletin, 37 Pa. Bulletin 6755, the Commission specifically recognized that “[t]he parties

in settled cases will be afforded flexibility in reaching amicable resolutions to complaints
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and other matters so long‘as the settlement is in the public interest.” The standards set
forth in the Policy Statement were reviewed by the Parties. The Parties submit that this
Settlement Agreement does not violate the requirements for settlements found in the
Policy Statement and that the terms of the Agreement are reasonable and in the public
interest.

34.  The first standard and starting point in the Policy Statement is an evaluation
of whether the conduct at issue was of a serious nature, such as willful fraud or -
misrepresentation. The conduct in this case, involved failure to properly mark gas lines,
using unqualified employees, and failurc to follow the proper abandonment procedures.
While these are significant errors, they do not rise to the level of serious misconduct.

35.  The secona test found in the Policy Statement is an examination of whether
the resulting consequences of the conduct at issue were of a serious nature. In this case,
the result of Dominion’s conduct was only damage of its own pipelines. However, the
potential for damage in situations where pipelines are mismarked is great.

36.  The third standard in the Policy Statement, whether the conduct at issue
was intentional or negligent, does not apply to the present case becausc this proceeding is
a settled matter.

37.  With regard to the fourth standard in the Policy Statement, whether the
entity made efforts to modify its internal practices and procedures to prevent similar
conduct in the future, this was the first time that each of these alleged violations has been
addressed and it appears that the Company is taking the appropriate actions to prevent

future occurrences. Furthermore, the Company agrees to train and re-qualify its workers
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related to Abandonment of Inactive Service Line procedures, to train and re-qualify all'its
line locators, to provide a written process to evaluate the qualifications of all employces
performing valve maintenance covered tasks, to provide an educational program to
contractors working in subsurface excavation in Dominion’s service territory, and to
inspect all valves in all Dominion locations that were inspected between 2005 and 2007
by employees who were not qualified or properly re-qualified in all Dominion locations.

38.  The fifth standard in the Policy Statement deals with the number of
customers affected and the duration of the violation. The failurcs to respond accurately
to the One Call tickets were short in duration. However, the use of unqualified
employees was ongoing. Dominion received a non-compliance letter in January of 2006
regarding the re-qualification of its employees and as of June 21, 2007, Dominion was
still using unqualified employees. With regard to the Tyrone incident, no customers were
affected. With regard to the West Mifflin incident, service was interrupted to 47
customers for a short period of time. Nonetheless, because violations such as these relate
to safety, they have a great potential to seriously affect many customers.

39.  The Policy Statement’s sixth standard is a consideration of the compliance
history of the entity. To the best of counsels’ knowledge, this 1s the first incident dealing
with this particular set of facts concerning Dominion. .

40.  The seventh standard in the Policy Statement is whether the regulated entity
cooperated with the Commission’s investigation. Dominion has cooperated throughout

all phases if this investigation.

10
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41.  The amount of the civil penalty or fine necessary to deter futurc violations
is the eighth standard in the Policy Statement. . The payment of five thousand dollars
(85,000.00) to the General Fund of the Commonwealth and Dominion’s agreement to
spend thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) on educational pl;ograms for school children
and contractors are appropriate amounts to deter Dominion from committing future
violations. Dominion agrees that these amounts will not be recoverable through rates.
This Settlement Agreement was negotiated over a long period of time and recognizes the
Respondent’s good faith efforts to comply with the regulations

42, The ninth standard examines past Commission decisions in similar
situations. Counsels are not aware of any decisions with this precisc fact pattern.
However, when all relevant factors are taken into account, this settlement is not
inconsistent with past Commission actions. Morcover, since this is a sétﬂed matter, it
should be considered on its own merit

43, The Parties submit that an additional relevant factor, whether the case was
settled or litigated, is of pivotal importance to this Scttlement Agreement. A settlement
avoids the necessity for the prosecuting agency to prove elements of each violation. In
return, the opposing party in a settlement agrees to a lesser fine or penalty. Both Parties
negotiate from their initial litigation positions. The fines and penalties in a litigated
proceeding have always been different from those that result from a settlement.

44, This document represents the Settlement Agreement in its entirety. No

changes to obligations set forth herein may be made unless they are in writing and are

11
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expressly accepted by the parties involved. This Agreement shall be construed and
interpreted under Pennsylvania law.

45, None of the provisions of the Agreement or statcments herein shall be
considered an admission of any fact or culpability. Prosecutory Staff acknowledges that
this Agrecment is entered into with the express purpose of settling the asserted claims
regarding the specific alleged violations of the Public Utility Code and the regulations
promulgated thereunder against, or prejudice to, any position which any Party may adopt
during any subsequent proceeding of whatever nature.

46.  The partics agree that the underlying allegations were not the subject of any
hearing or formal procedure and that there has been no order or findings of fact rendered
in this matter.

V1. Joint Statement in Support of Settlement

47.  The parties submit that the Settlement Agreement is in the public interest
because it effectively addresses the issues set forth in the Complaint, avoids the time and
- expense of litigation which entails hearings, filings of briefs, exceptions, reply
exceptions, and possible appeals. The company has also agreed to pay a fair and
equitable penalty and to improve its customer service practices. Moreover, the
Settlement Agreement clearly meets the standards set forth in The Policy Statement.

48.  With the Commission’s approval that the terms and conditions in this
Agreement are in the public interest and cannot be used against Dominion in any future
proceeding relating to this matter, Dominion agrees to pay the amount of five thousand

dollars ($5,000.00) and to spend thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) on educational

12
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programs for school children and contractors to resolve, through this Agreement, the
allegations raised by Prosecutory Staff’s investigation.

49.  This Settlement Agreement is a full and final resolution of the Commission
investigation, related in any way fo Dominion’s alleged actions described in this
Agreement, up to and including the date this Settlement Agreement is signed by the
parties.

50.  Prosecutory Staff and Dominion have agreed to this amicable settlement in
the interests of avoiding formal litigation and moving forward in the conduct of business
in Pennsylvania.

51.  Prosecutory Staff and Dominion have entered into and seek the
Commission’s approval of the Settlement Agreement pursuant to 52 Pa Code § 3.113.
This Agreement is subject to all applicable administrative and common law treatments of
settlements, settlement offers, and/or ncgotiations. The validity of this Agreement is
expressly conditioned upon the Commission’s approval under applicable public interest
standards without modification, addition, or deletion of any term or condition herein.
Accordingly, this Agreement is made without any admission against or prejudice to any
position which any party might adopt during litigation of this case if this Settlement is
rejected by the Commission or withdrawn by any of the parties as provided below. This
Agreement is, therefore, a compromise and is conditioned upon the Commission’s
approval of any of the terms and conditions contained herein without modification or.

amendment.

13
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52.  If the Commission fails to approve by tenta‘tive and final order this
Agreement, or any of the terms or conditions set forth herein, without modification,
addition, or deletion, then either Party may elect to withdraw from this Agreement by
filing a response to the tentative or final order within twenty (20) days of the date the
tentative or final order is entered. None of the provisions of this Agreement shall be
considered binding upon the Parties if such a response is filed.

53.  The parties agree to waive the exception period, thercby allowing the
Settlement Agreement to be presented directly to the Commission for review pursuant to
52 Pa. Code § 5.232(e). The parties reserve the right to withdraw from this Settlement
Agreement if it is modified in any manner, or if any adverse response is filed.

WHEREFORE, Commission Staff and The Peoples Natural Gas Company, d/b/a
Dominion Peoples respectfully request that the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
adopt a tentative order approving the terms of the Settlement Agreement as being in the

public interest.

FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION:

ohsrols L. Mpuisliro in/og

Rhonda L. Daviston, Esq., Prosecuting Attorney Date

FOR THE PEOPLES NATURAL GAS COMPANY, d/b/a DOMINION

PEOPLES:
. \[é ; M / //3 /0/?

usan G. George, Esq., Attomeﬁor Dominion Date
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Soone COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA ey messe
B¢ PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265

January 23, 2009

James J. McNulty, Secretary
Pa. Public Utility Commission
2™ Floor, 400 North Street
P.O. Box 3265 )
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Re:  Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Law Bureau Prosecutory Staff
v. The Peoples natural Gas Company, d/b/a Dominion Peoples
Docket No. M-

Dear Mr. McNulty:

Law Bureau Prosecutory Staff has entered into a Formal Settlement Agreement in
the above captioned complaint proceeding. This complaint has not been assigned to the
Office of Administrative Law Judge.

The Commission’s regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 5.232 empowers a participant in a
formal Commission proceeding to file an executed Settlement Agreement with your
office provided that a Commission Administrative Law Judge has not been assigned to
hear the case.

Please accept for filing an original and three copies pertaining to the above
captioned Settlement Agreement for appropriate disposition by the Commission.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call me at 717-787-6166.
Very truly yours,

Rhornste L Mavislirs

Rhonda L. Daviston
Law Bureau Prosecutory Staff

ce: Cheryl W. Davis, Director of OSA
Susan G. George, Esquire
Wayne Scott, DCC
Paul Metro, Gas Safety





